

## MINUTES OF COLAC COLLECTABLE CAR CLUB INC. GENERAL MEETING Sunday, 10<sup>th</sup> September, 2023 – COLAC SCOUT HALL – 1pm

### **BBQ LUNCH CATERED FOR BY SCOUTS**

**SIGN IN:** Refer sign in sheet

**APOLOGIES**: Accepted

**WELCOME:** To all members

### **BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES:**

Nil

### **CORRESPONDENCE**: In

- Emails from other clubs with their newsletters for distribution to members.
- Request for Financial Support for Dance Competition Expenses: Shae K'it Studios dealt with at the last Committee meeting.

### **CORRESPONDENCE**: Out

- Post and email Newsletters to members and other clubs the September, 2023 to January, 2024 newsletter.
- Corporate Affairs annual submission completed.

# **PRESIDENT'S REPORT:** Ken Slingsby

Now with the warmer weather it's time to get your cars out and to check tyres and tyre pressure. There are a lot of potholes. The turnout to Beeac was excellent, even though it was Father's Day

## TREASURER'S REPORT: David Stephens

Bank Balance 10<sup>th</sup> September, 2023

Income from late membership payments, and payments made for AOMC membership, Corporate Affairs, Red Robin Café reimbursement, Scouts for catering and hall hire.

# **CLUB PERMIT SCHEME AND AOMC REPORT**: Geoff O'Neill

Geoff attended a regional meeting of the AOMC and there were approximately 60 in attendance. The Federation and AOMC are still looking to combine. The meeting had a very interesting guest speaker:- Nick Scarff. A young enthusiast who is studying for a Degree in Design. His thesis is the marketing of early Jaguars in Australia. Member of the Jaguar Car Club and the Vintage Drivers Club. Nick gave an outline of his background with classic jaguars and his reasons for undertaking his thesis, highlighting the lack of academic histories on automobiles. He then gave an overview of his thesis, including a background on Brysons Industries who imported Jaguars in the 1960s.

Geoff also mentioned the recent concerns and problems with processing of permits at VicRoads.

### **RUNS REPORT:**

Details of upcoming events:-

8th October – Barunah Homestead Open Day – 10am to 5pm

15th October – Marsh Rodders Show n Shine and Swap Meet, Bacchus Marsh

19th November – Cobden Pioneer Park Car & Bike Show - 9am – 4pm.

26th November – Show 'n Glow Lake Wendouree "Peter Stevens Motorworld" Classic Vehicle Show – 10am – 4pm.

26th November – Willaura Swap Meet – 7am

2nd March - Colac Show n Shine RSL Memorial Square - 8.30am

24th March – Federation Mortlake 'Picnic' - 9am which is their 20<sup>th</sup> year celebration

And, details from Warwick Eaton with some suggestions of events:-

The Sandown Historics and Classic/veteran/vintage Car Show. 10<sup>th</sup> -12<sup>th</sup> November at Sandown racecourse, Noble Park Melbourne. This is the third of the VHRR historic sessions in Victoria each year.

The Shannons American Car Show, Carribean Gardens, Scoresby on the 19<sup>th</sup> November. Celebrating 100 years of Triumph and MG at Rob Roy Hill Climb, also on 19<sup>th</sup> November. The National Show 'n Shine, Euroa, First Sunday in October.

## FEDERATION OF VINTAGE, VETERAN AND CLASSIC VEHICLE CLUB

**REPORT**: Shane Perrott / Vince Thorne

The last Federation meeting was held at the Hobson's Bay Men's Shed Motoring Group in Werribee. Two club members attended the recent Marong Picnic. In 2024 there will be a Golden Oldies Tour with details to be announced. Volunteers are still required for the Bendigo Swap Meet. Keep the date free for the 2024 Mortlake Picnic – the 24<sup>th</sup> March. Lots of cars are expected and there will be a tractor trek as well. A reminder also that funding grants can be applied for through the Federation.

### **ALL REPORTS BE ACCEPTED:**

Moved: Shane Perrott Seconded: Craig Carroll Carried.

#### **GENERAL BUSINESS:**

- Shane Perrott mentioned to the members that he was able to assist another club member in providing a vehicle for a recent school formal or presentation evening. An article will appear in the next newsletter, however a special thank you to Shane for coming forward and helping out a fellow member in need.
- A Life Membership presentation was made to member Graeme Chislett for his commitment and involvement with the club over many, many years. Graeme has been a scrutineer, committee member and safety officer which has made him worthy to receive this very prestigious award. The Life Membership nomination was from Des Donovan and accepted through the Committee.
- Winners of the raffles:- George Jordon, Sally Slingsby, Len Forster, Des Donovan. Thanks to Geoff O'Neill for organising the raffles a ticket given to each member who drove their 'collectable' or red plate vehicle. Thanks also to Autobarn Colac for their support and donation of a 'bucket of cleaning gear'. This is very much appreciated.
- Thank you again to the members of the 3<sup>rd</sup> 4<sup>th</sup> Colac Scout Group for catering for our meeting this afternoon.

**CLOSE OF MEETING**: 12.45pm with lunch to follow.

**NEXT MEETING**: Sunday, 10<sup>th</sup> December, 2023 – BBQ lunch with a Christmas theme